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January 30, 2019 
 
VIA ECFS 
 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
 
RE: Consolidated Applications of T-Mobile US, Inc. and Sprint Corporation for Consent 
to Transfer Control of Licenses and Authorizations, WT Docket No. 18-197 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 In accordance with Protective Order (DA 18-624) in the above-captioned proceeding, the 
Communications Workers of America (“CWA”) submits the attached public, redacted version of 
a letter from the undersigned to Nancy J. Victory identifying various deficiencies with T-
Mobile’s revised December 27, 2018 privilege log.  CWA has indicated with the legend 
“{{BEGIN HCI   END HCI}}” where Highly Confidential Information has been redacted.  
 
 CWA respectfully requests the Commission to require T-Mobile to fully comply with 
Instructions 17 and 18 (which apply to claims of privilege) in the “General Information and 
Document Request for T-Mobile,” dated August 15, 2018, and to consider pausing the clock 
until T-Mobile has fully complied and has produced all non-privileged documents. 
 
 A Highly Confidential version of this filing is being filed with the Commission on this 
date and will be made available pursuant to the terms of the Protective Order.  Please contact me 
with any questions.     
 
Sincerely, 

 
Allen P. Grunes 
Counsel to Communications Workers of America 
Attachment   
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